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Dele Morakinyo - RE: Request for Written Confirmation that Land Use Conformity
Determination is not required for Nottingham Island Remediation Project

From:  "Christopher Tickner" <ctickner@nunavut.ca>

To: "Dele Morakinyo" <Dele.Morakinyo@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Date: 7/8/2013 12:14 PM

Subject: RE: Request for Written Confirmation that Land Use Conformity Determination is not
required for Nottingham Island Remediation Project

CC: "Brian Aglukark" <aglukark@nunavut.ca>

Good morning Mr. Morakinyo,

RE: Request for Written Confirmation that Land Use Conformity Determination is not required for
Nottingham Island Remediation Project

Thank you for your email.

The project proposal as described below is located outside the boundaries of the two approved land use plans
currently administered by the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC).

No further review is required by the NPC at this time.

Please note that the NPC does have a Land Use Plan for the Kivillag region of Nunavut; however the project as
described falls outside its boundaries.

Please ensure that any change in scope of the proposed project is forwarded to the NPC so as a determination
can be made as to weather a conformity review is required.

Please contact me should you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP

Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission

P.0O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO
Phone: (867) 983-4634

Fax: (867) 983-4626

Website: www.nunavut.ca

From: Dele Morakinyo [mailto:Dele.Morakinyo@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]

Sent: July-02-13 1:28 PM

To: Christopher Tickner

Subject: Re: Request for Written Confirmation that Land Use Conformity Determination is not required for
Nottingham Island Remediation Project
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Dear Mr. Tickner,

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada (AANDC- formerly INAC) is planning to
remediate the former Radio/Weather Station at Nottingham Island located at

coordinates ( 63° 06’ 43" N, 77° 56’ 19” W) which is about 140 Km south of Cape Dorset,
Kivallig Region, Nunavut.

Please accept this as a formal request for written confirmation that the Nottingham Island
Remediation Project does not require a land use conformity determination under NLCA Article
11, as it falls within the Kivallig region, which does not have an approved Land Use Plan. This
written confirmation has been requested by the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) as a condition
for issuing the water licence for the remediation project.

Thanks for your cooperation.

Sincerely
Dele Morakinyo

Project Manager, Contaminated Sites Program (Nunavut Regional Office);
Department of Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada (AANDC),
Government of Canada

25 Eddy Street, 10th floor

Gatineau, Quebec K1A 0H4

Tel: (819) 934 9224; Cell: (867) 222 1908;
Fax: (819) 934 9229
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